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From: Deborah Brancato [DBrancato@riverkeeper.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 6:48 PM
To: Holian, Brian
Cc: Dean, Bill; Boska, John; Paul_eddy@dps.state.ny.us; Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Turk, Sherwin; 

ezoli@goodwinprocter.com
Subject: Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 2 & 3, Docket Nos. 50-247, 50-286 (CWA § 401 

WQC)
Attachments: image001.gif; 2011.06.28.RvK Letter to NRC re 401 WQC.pdf

Mr. Holian: 
 
Attached please find a letter on behalf of Riverkeeper, Inc. regarding the Clean Water Act § 401 Water Quality 
Certification pertaining to the Indian Point license renewal proceeding.  A hard copy will follow by Fed Ex. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Deborah Brancato, Esq. 
Staff Attorney 
 

Riverkeeper, Inc. 
20 Secor Road 
Ossining, New York 10562 
P: (914) 478-4501 x230 
F: (914) 478-4527 
www.riverkeeper.org 
 

 
 
This message contains information that may be confidential or privileged and is intended only for the individual 
or entity named above. No one else may disclose, copy, distribute or use the contents of this message. 
Unauthorized use, dissemination and duplication is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. All personal 
messages express views solely of the sender, which are not to be attributed to Riverkeeper, Inc. and may not 
be copied or distributed without this disclaimer.  If you received this message in error, please notify us 
immediately at info@riverkeeper.org or call 914-478-4501. 
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